
    KYOCERA Communications, Inc 
    9520 Towne Centre Drive, Suite #200 
    San Diego, 92121 
    Phone: 858-882-1400 
 FAX: 858-450-0134 

 

Date: August 31, 2015 

FCC ID: V65E6560 

We, Kyocera Corporation, hereby declare that only we are fully responsible for this CIIPC 
application for FCC ID: V65E6560 originally granted on 09/30/2015.  

We would like to modify the authorized equipment for the changes below: 

l Add  HAC T-coil evaluation for the VoLTE capability using the LTE air interface.  

Except for the changes mentioned above, no other modification is performed. Also, the change does 
not have any impact on the approved radio parameters such as power, frequency range, modulation, 
etc.  

Should you have any question or comment regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to contact 
me.  

Sincerely yours, 

Douglas Dunn 
Director of Regulatory Affairs 
Kyocera Communications, Inc. 
Kyocera Corporation 
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